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which is now directed to the public network through the kerb and channel on Browns
Bay road. 

In addition to the above, there are no habitable buildings proposed over easement A, as
such if it turned out this easement did still exist (although it's our understanding it does
not), easement A could be accommodated and retained as part of the proposed
development. 

If anything further is required, please feel free to get in touch. 
-- 

Ngā mihi / Kind regards,
Gemma-Rose Brooke
Director l Planner BSc (Hons), MPlanPrac

 

The TPC team are all working from home and available for calls and online meetings.  Given the
challenges associated with working from home – dodgy internet and distractions ranging from
small children and pets to extra long supermarket queues and the like, we may not be able to
respond as swiftly as we would like. Please be assured we are working and will respond to calls
and emails as soon as we can.
 
We hope you are all safe and well and enjoying an opportunity to breathe and enjoy the simple
things in life.

From: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 4:52 PM
To: Gemma-Rose Brooke 
Cc: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>; Fast Track Consenting
<fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: [COMMERCIAL]COVID-19 Recovery (Fast Track Consenting Act) 2020 - Request for
further information
 
Tēnā koe Thomas
Please find attached letter in relation to the COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-Track Consenting) Act
2020. 

Nāku noa, nā

 

Maggie
Fast Track Consenting Team

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao
fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz
This email account is monitored by several members of the team, to ensure responses are managed in a
timely manner.

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)
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